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Mr. Richard E. Cunningham, Director
Division of Fuel Cycle & Material Safety
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Comission
Washington, D. C. 20555

Re fe rence : NRC License SNM-1265

Dear Mr. Cunningham:

This letter is to inform you that General Electric
Company will have available, at the time of decommissioning,
the resources deemed necessary to satisfy its obligation to
deccmission its Morris Operation located near Morris, Illi-
nois used for the interim storage of spent fuel.
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